SURVEY DEPARTMENT
CIZA (Mudiria).
ECYPT

May 31, 1908,

Sir,

In reply to your letter of February 3, I have to
state that the three co-ordinatographs which are in use
in this Department have proved most satiéfactory and
have greatly facilitated the rapid and accurate work
which has been necessary to complete the Cadastral
Survey of this country.

A full account of the use of these instruments
will be given in the report on the Cadastral Survey
of Egypt which will be published in the autumn.

I have the honour to bte,
Sir,

Your obedient serwant,

N L

DIRECTOR -GENERAL ,

F.R.S.

To Mr. G, Coradi,
Mathematisch-mechanisches Institut,
Z U RX CH.



